Public Document Pack



Minutes

Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 10th September, 2020

Attendance

Cllr Chilvers Cllr Keeble Cllr Tanner

Also Present

Cllr Mrs Davies

Officers Present

Paul Adams -	Principal Licensing Officer
David Carter -	Environmental Health Manager
Dave Leonard -	Licensing Officer
Alastair Lockhart -	Corporate Governance Solicitor
Jean Sharp -	Governance and Member Support Officer

504. Appointment of Chair

Members **RESOLVED** that Cllr Chilvers should chair the meeting.

505. Administrative Function

Members were respectfully reminded that, in determining the matters listed below, they were exercising an administrative function with the civil burden of proof, i.e. 'on the balance of probabilities'. The matter would be determined on the facts before the Sub-Committee and the rules of natural justice would apply.

506. Application to Vary a Premises Licence - Licensing Act 2003 - DUSK, ONGAR ROAD, PILGRIMS HATCH CM15 9SS

An application had been made by Sisu Enterprises Ltd. to vary the premises licence of **Dusk, Ongar Road, Pilgrims Hatch, CM15 9SS.** They sought to remove two conditions attached to the current, add the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises and amend their opening hours. Sixteen

relevant representations had been received. Members were requested to determine the application having regard to the operating schedule, the representations received, the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy and the four Licensing objectives.

The Licensing Officer introduced the report and Mr Carter – the Council's Environmental Health Manager – addressed the sub-committee regarding his representation which related to noise issues.

Members were advised that a Noise Impact Assessment for inclusion in their application had been submitted by the applicant after the close of business on 4 September 2020 and therefore did not comply with the five days before the hearing notice. Given that this pertinent information was not available for inspection by members of the sub-committee nor those who had made representation, Members left the Chamber to consider how to proceed.

In the circumstances the Sub-committee decided that in view of the importance of the document and in fairness to all involved, the meeting should be adjourned and re-arranged within 7-14 days if possible.

The Chair requested that the record of when the Noise Impact Assessment was submitted be attached to the minutes.

507. Receipt of Noise Impact Assessment

Jean Sharp

Subject: Attachments: FW: DUSK - Attendance Form Licence Hearing Attendance Form.pdf; Sound Report.NIA.pdf

From: Kaizad Cassad <<u>kaizad@cassadys.co.uk</u>>
Sent: 04 September 2020 16:33
To: Dave Leonard <<u>dave.leonard@brentwood.gov.uk</u>>; Dusk Brentwood <<u>info@duskbrentwood.co.uk</u>>
Subject: Attendance Form

Dear Dave,

As discussed, please find attached completed attendance details for the Hearing due to take place before the Licencing Committee on 10th September 2020 at 7 pm.

Both Mr Uddin and Mr Islam will be in attendance. They will be represented by Dr Tariq Mahmood, Counsel from 33 Bedford Row Chambers. Their telephone contact details are stated on the form.

I have also attached the recent Noise Impact Assessment conducted by Venta Acoustics upon inspection of the premises.

Have a nice weekend.

Kind regards,

Kaizad

Kaizad Cassad Director

Cassadys 5 Chancery Lane London EC4A 1BL

71-75 Uxbridge Road Ealing London W5 5SL

Tel - 020 3772 5439 Web: <u>www.cassadys.co.uk</u>

Cassadys is the trading name for Cassadys Limited, a firm of Solicitors authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority of England and Wales under No. 612237

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Cassadys(Solicitors)Ltd.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. If you believe you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately.

We use reasonable endeavours to ensure that all e-mails leaving this company are free of viruses but no warranty is given that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. You are advised to use your own virus scanning software.

displayed. The file may have his means a result, or advant, lin quarks and particular his quarks and particular his file second file and inciden.

Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex. CM15 8AY. This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain restricted or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from the system. It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses.

We will use your information to provide the service requested. We may share your personal data between our services and with partner organisations, such as government bodies and the police. We will do so when it is of benefit to you, or required by law, or to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go to <u>www.brentwood.gov.uk/privacy</u>.